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Office of
Department Adjutant

MEMO

DATE: December 8, 2020

TO: Florida Legionnaires
FROM: Michael R. McDaniel, Department Adjutant

SUBJECT: SPECIAL BULLETIN

With a heavy heart, | announce my formal resignation as your Department Adjutant for the
Department of Florida American Legion effective July 2, 2021. After 14 years in this role, | feel it
is the right time to move aside and allow younger veterans to steer us toward the future.

I am proud of the work we have done together to refocus our energies on our veterans by
creating Project Vet Relief, the American Legion License plate, and now the medical program for
our families.

Thanks to the passion of our incredible team of dedicated and talented Department Staff, Legion
Family Members, our committed DEC, and the hundreds of volunteers in local American Legion
Posts, we are taking giant leaps together to grow a powerful Florida Legion that is rededicated
to service at the individual, community, and state level.

1 will always love Florida Legion and all of you who have touched my heart. | look forward to
working side by side with you as a volunteer to accomplish this first great mission of our second
one hundred years of service.

Commander Rick Johnson is appointing a Search Committee for screening and recommending to
the Department Executive a candidate for the position of Department Adjutant. Individuals
interested in submitting a resume, please see the attached job posting for qualification
requirements and details on how to submit.
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